
 
JERRY W. BATES 
Acting County Judge 
Uvalde County Courthouse 
Uvalde, Texas 78801 
 
COUNTY OF UVALDE 
COMMISSIONERS COURT 
#3 Courthouse Square 
Uvalde, Texas 78801 
 
DATE:   January 24, 2026 
TO:   All 
FROM:  Jerry W. Bates, Acting County Judge 
SUBJECT:  Courthouse Closure AND Cancellation of Commissioners Court Meeting 
 
The Courthouse will be closed on Monday, January 26th  and will resume on Tuesday, 
January 27, 2026.  Also be advised that the Regular Meeting of the Uvalde 
Commissioners Court, originally scheduled for Monday, January 26, 2026, at 10 AM in the 
Commissioners Courtroom located on the 3rd floor of the Uvalde County Courthouse has 
been cancelled. 
 
The cancellation is due to inclement weather. 
 
The next meeting of the Commissioners Court is scheduled for Friday, January 30, 2026, at 
10 AM in the Commissioners Courtroom located on the 3rd floor of the Uvalde County 
Courthouse. 
 
We apologize for any inconvenience. 
 
For additional information, please contact: 
Jerry W. Bates 
Acting Uvalde County Judge 
(830) 278-3216 
jerry.bates@uvaldecounty.gov  
 
 
____________________________________ 
JERRY W. BATES 
            ACTING UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE 
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